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Ref: PMO 2021-238
Dear Dillon Pentz

Official Information Act request relating PM’s computer freeze mentioned at the
start of the COVID-19 media conference on 20 September 2021

Thank you for your request made under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act),
received on 20 September 2021. You requested:

“1) The manufacturer and/or model of the computer.

2) The specs of the computer.

3) The operating system being used on the computer.”
I believe the requested information is more closely connected to the functions of the
Department of Internal Affairs. Accordingly, | have decided under section 14(b)(ii) of the
Act to transfer your request to the Department of Internal Affairs.
The Department of Internal Affairs has 20 working days from receipt of this transfer to

make a decision on your request.

Yours sincerely

Raj Nahna
Chief of Staff
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